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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 7/7/2020

Re: High School Principal Report July 2020

Homedale Board of Trustees,

Graduation took place on June 26™. | am very grateful for all the help we received in getting
things set up and for all of those that were a part of pulling this unique celebration off. We
received a lot of positive feedback regarding the ceremony and | am thankful that our seniors
were able to celebrate with somewhat of a positive closure to this hectic school year.

FFA- Updates

Our FFA/AG teachers have been hard at work and doing some great things for our school and
community!

*America's Farmers Grow Communities Grant- we were hominated by Greg Purdom

*We are also a grants finalist for America's Farmers Grow Rural Education Grant.

*Shane and Rachel both applied to receive the Idaho Quality Program Standards Grants

*FFA also competed in a couple of Virtual State FFA Events. We were in the top 5 in
Employment Skills and in Conduct of Chapter Meetings.

*We have 2 American Degree Candidates- Isabella Tamura and Bennett Holt

As we begin to plan for August we are cautiously optimistic about our return to school!

August Plans

August 10" Registration Seniors 10 am-12, Juniors 1-3pm
August 11™ Registration Sophomores 10 am-12, Freshman 1-3pm
August 12" Registration New Students Grades 9-12 10 am -12
August 17" Opening Meeting/Staff Work Day

August 18" New Staff Orientation 1:00 pm

August 18-20- Staff Inservice/Work Days

August 20"- District Wide Open House

August 24"- First Day of School

August 31%- Staff PD 4:15-5:15 pm



